Report Run Date: 10/13/2020 14:58
ACH Detail Report: ACH Prior Day - Clerk of Court Brevard County

Ledger Date: 10/08/2020 Account '495 - CPR - 'Clerk of Court Brevard County Agenc' Bank [D:
[Debits e b T A L Rl 3 ] e i e e i
Description Bank Reference Customer Reference Amount (USD)
ACH Debit Received 020281003727456 20952 761.58
TYPE: CCD
SENDER: UNCLAIM PROPERTY
DESCRIPTION: STATE TN
PAYEE: Brevard County Clerk o
ACH Debit Received Total: 1 Itemn(s) 761.68
Debits Total: 1 Item(s) 761.58
End Of Report
Report Criteria:
Transaction Types: 142,145,165,166,168,169,445,447,451,455,462,466,468,469
Date Range: >= 10/06/2020 00:00 & <= 10/09/2020 23:59
Accounts:  Clerk of Court Brevard County Agenc -1495
Amount Range: >=7681.58 & <= 761,58
ACH Prior Day Page 1 of 1 10/13/2020 14:58
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From: UCP. Holders@tn.aov

To: iefgﬂa[ing Cook B
e, Ko b b
Subject: " ACH Payment Recelved )

Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 1:28:07 PM

Thank you for your payment. Your ACH payment has been received and it will be processed
within the next several business days. You will receive an additional email when your

payment has been submitted to your bank.

File Summary Information

File Submitted: 2020 _TN_BrevardCountyCl F596000524 76158 P75e358f12.HDE

Date: 10/6/2020
Payor Name: Brevard County Clerk of Courts

Total Amount Paid: $761.58




: Property Last Activity .
Federal ID Business Unit Type Code |Owner Name State |Property ID Date Amount Due |ID
59-6000524 BrevardCOC CT05 HUGHES, MYRTLE TN TAX DEED 05/30/2018 emmm.mwwmwmﬁ b62-537b-46de-90a3-7169ee311cc2
170899
59-6000524 BrevardCOC CT05 .mIm_,w<. EVELYN TN TAX DEED 10/25/2018 $75.75 ~AUOA 8268-b572-45b7-8840-cb755¢ccalbb4
180130

Total
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[ FirsuBusinessName | LastName | Address | City | state [ ZipCode | TaxDeedFile# | Property Description | LastActivity Date | _ Amount |
MYRTLE HUGHES PO BOX 136 WAVERLY TN 37185-0136 170899 Tax Deed 05/30/2018 $685.83
EVELYN SHELBY 3108 CEDARCLIFF CTR  ANTIOCH N 37013-1375 180130 Tax Deed 10/25/2018 $75.75




Tennessee Verification and Checklist
2020 Final Report
UPEnterprise Submission Number: P75e358f12

Holder Name Brevard County Clerk of Courts Contact Name Jacqualine Cook
Address 400 South Street Address 400 South Street
Titusville, FL 32781 Titusville, FL 32781
Federal ID  59-6000524 Phone 3216372002
Incorp. Date 01/01/1855 Incorp. State FL Email jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us
Prop.
Code Property Code Description Count Total Amount Total Shares
CT05 OTHER COURT DEPOSITS 2 $761.58 0.0000
GRAND TOTAL 2 $761.58 0.0000

I, Jacqualine Cook, certify that | have caused to be prepared and examined the enclosed reports as to property presumed
abandoned, that | am duly authorized to execute this verification by the holder and by law, and that to the best of my information
and belief that said reports are true, correct, and complete.

The State of Tennessee does not accept paper filing!

Signature:

Title: Assistant Finance Supervisor Date:

Tennessee iling Addre

Treasury Department

Unclaimed Property Division

PO Box 198649

Nashville, Tennessee 372198649



